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MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council

From:

Date: June 2, 2009

Re:  City Council Bill 09-0208 Plastic Bags - Surcharge

The Department of Housing and Community Development has reviewed City
Council Bill 08-0208, which was introduced for the purpose of imposing a
surcharge on certain bags provided by dealers to customers; defining certain
terms; providing for the collection and remittance of the surcharge; requiring
certain reports; prohibiting certain conduct; imposing certain civil and criminal
penalties.

City Council Bill 08-0208, if enacted, would impose a 25-cent surcharge on the
use of each plastic bags provided to customers of retailers such as supermarkets
and convenience stores. The bill provides exceptions to the surcharge if a plastic
bag is used solely to contain fresh produce, fish, meats, or dairy. The Department

of Finance would be empowered to collect the per bag surcharge from the retailer
or dealer.

According to the Finance Department’s report on City Council Bill 08-0208,
several other cities already enacted or are proposing a plastic bag surcharge.
Accordingly, and in furtherance of the goal of sustainability, the Department of

Housing and Community Development supports the passage of the City Council
Bill 08-0208.

PTG:pmd
€c; Ms. Angela Gibson

Ms. Diane Hutchins
Mr. Andrew Frank

417 E. Favette Street « Baluinore. MD) 21202 « MD Relay 711 « TTY 410-547-9247 * baliimorchousing.org
g o the vombined zfore ot the Homing Authonty of Balomore Cinv aud the Balnmiore ¢ o Dep et of o and Conmmaney Developine



